Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 3:14 PM

To: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: <REVISED MANDATE> RE: New message for service request 44446, vehicle number
SLG9101D

Dear Winnie,

We refer to the subject matter.

Please be informed that TP is unable to produce the ITR to support for the Loss of Income.

As such, TP repairer had countered proposed to re-settle the matter on a global sum of $2,750.00 (all in).
For your approval and/or further instruction please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received
this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all
attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments
and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: New message for service request 44446, vehicle number SLG9101D

From: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg [mailto:winnie.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 10:38 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: New message for service request 44446, vehicle number SLG9101D

AXA Insurance has sent you a message for claim number SSMO0OGBZ.

Please click here https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/ to view the message in Vendor Portal.

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



